

Stefanie Stanley
Compliance Officer
Lismore City Council
60 BRUNSWICK STREET
LISMORE New South Wales 2480

15/02/2022

Dear Ms Stanley

Blakebrook Quarry (MP07_0020)
Appointment of specialists

I refer to your letter dated 25 January 2022 requesting the approval of suitably qualified persons to update the Soil and Water Management Plan (SWMP) and to prepare the Independent Environmental Audit (IEA).

You have nominated the following team of consultants from engineering firm Gilbert and Sullivan to update the SWMP :

- Scott William Porter,
- Erin Lee Holton,
- Alison Jean Fullagar, and
- Sarah Alexandra McGhee.

I have reviewed the curricula vitae for the above nominees and I approve this team as suitably qualified to update the SWMP in accordance with condition 19 of Schedule 3 of the development consent.

I also note you have nominated the following team of consultants from environmental consulting firm WolfPeak to undertake the IEA:

- Nicholas Ballard,
- Steve Firmio, and
- Ann Azzopardi.

I have reviewed the curricula vitae and declarations of independence for the above nominees and I approve this team to prepare the IEA in accordance with condition 12 of Schedule 5 of the development consent.

I also note you request an extension to the submission date of the IEA until 31 May 2022, given the pandemic. I approve this extension in accordance with condition 13 of Schedule 5 of the development consent.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton, Senior Team Leader on 9274 6283.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jessie Evans". The script is cursive and fluid, with the first letters of each word being capitalized and prominent.

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary